

CEDAR RIVER COUNCIL - MEMBERSHIP ROSTER – 2023

Representation Affiliations	Name	Alternates
Government Representatives		
Honorary - King County Council District 9	Councilmember Reagan Dunn	
King Conservation District	Jay Mirro	
WDFW	Jim Schloemer	
City of Renton	Councilmember Ron S to help id	Ron Straka
City of Maple Valley	Mayor Sean Kelly	Deputy Mayor Dana Parnello
Watershed Residential Representative		
Mainstem 2 Resident	Jeff Neuner	
Mainstem 2 Resident	Corinne Helmer	
CR Tributary Citizen At-Large 1/ CR Resident	Dr. Hugh Brown	
CR Tributary Citizen At-Large 2,	Melinda Woodard, Cedar River Montessori School	CRC Vice Chair 2019-2021
CR Tributary Citizen At-Large 3	vacant	
CR Unincorporated Citizen At-Large	Norman Skjelbreia	
Citizen at Large	Larry Phillips	
Citizen at-Large	vacant	
Citizen at-Large	Tom Allyn	CRC Vice Chair 2016-2018
Special Interests Representative		
Environmental Group	Max Prinsen (SHADOW)	CRC Chair 2019-2021 & 2016-2018
Civic Group- Renton Lions Club	Greg Fisher	
Land Developer	Phil Kitzes	
Sport Fishing	Frank Urabeck	
Maple Valley UAC Rep	Steve Hiester	
Local Business	vacant	
Liaison Representative: (Participates as needed, non-voting)		
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers	vacant	
Muckleshoot Indian Tribe	Mike Burger	
Forterra	vacant	
Seattle Public Utilities	Amy LaBarge	Jamie Thompson
WSDOT	vacant	
King County Local Services	vacant	
City of Kent	Mike Mactutis	Shawn Gilbertson
Total Filled: (Liaison Rep. not included in this count.)		17
Total Vacant Voting Positions:		4
Total Voting Positions:		21
Total Positions:		27

Deleted: 2

Deleted: King County Council District 4

Deleted: Councilmember Jeanne Kohl-Welles

Deleted: vacant

Deleted: Angelina Benedetti

Deleted: Young

Deleted: vacant

Deleted: 1

Deleted: F

Deleted: 1